WINNEBAGO INDUSTRIES INC

Form 4

September 27, 2016

UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION Washington, D.C. 20549

OMB APPROVAL

OMB 3235-0287 Number:

January 31, Expires: 2005

Estimated average burden hours per response... 0.5

Check this box if no longer subject to Section 16. Form 4 or Form 5

Filed pursuant to Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, obligations Section 17(a) of the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935 or Section may continue. 30(h) of the Investment Company Act of 1940 See Instruction

1(b).

(Print or Type Responses)

1. Name and Address of Reporting Person *

West Christopher David

2. Issuer Name and Ticker or Trading

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP OF

SECURITIES

Symbol

Issuer

(Check all applicable)

WINNEBAGO INDUSTRIES INC

[WGO]

(Last) (First) (Middle)

(Zip)

3. Date of Earliest Transaction (Month/Day/Year)

09/26/2016

Director 10% Owner X_ Officer (give title Other (specify

5. Relationship of Reporting Person(s) to

below) VP - Operations

WINNEBAGO INDUSTRIES. INC., P.O. BOX 152

> (Street) 4. If Amendment, Date Original

> > Filed(Month/Day/Year)

6. Individual or Joint/Group Filing(Check

Applicable Line)

X Form filed by One Reporting Person Form filed by More than One Reporting

Table I - Non-Derivative Securities Acquired, Disposed of, or Beneficially Owned

FOREST CITY, IA 50436

1. Title of 2. Transaction Date 2A. Deemed Security (Month/Day/Year) Execution Date, if (Instr. 3) (Month/Day/Year)

(State)

3. 4. Securities TransactionAcquired (A) or Code Disposed of (D) (Instr. 3, 4 and 5) (Instr. 8)

5. Amount of Securities Beneficially (D) or Owned Following (Instr. 4) Reported

6. Ownership 7. Nature of Form: Direct Indirect Beneficial Indirect (I) Ownership (Instr. 4)

(A) or

Price (D) Code V Amount

Common

(City)

Stock, \$.50 09/26/2016 par value

5,000 A (1)

5,000

Transaction(s)

(Instr. 3 and 4)

D

Reminder: Report on a separate line for each class of securities beneficially owned directly or indirectly.

Persons who respond to the collection of information contained in this form are not required to respond unless the form displays a currently valid OMB control number.

SEC 1474 (9-02)

Table II - Derivative Securities Acquired, Disposed of, or Beneficially Owned (e.g., puts, calls, warrants, options, convertible securities)

	2.	3. Transaction Date		4.	5.	6. Date Exerc		7. Titl		8. Price of	9. Nu
Derivative Security (Instr. 3)	Conversion or Exercise Price of Derivative Security	(Month/Day/Year)	Execution Date, if any (Month/Day/Year)	Transact Code (Instr. 8)	orNumber of Derivativ Securities Acquired (A) or Disposed of (D) (Instr. 3, 4, and 5)	:		Amou Under Securi (Instr.	lying	Derivative Security (Instr. 5)	Deriv Secur Bene Own Follo Repo Trans (Instr
				Code V	(A) (D)	Date Exercisable	Expiration Date	Title	Amount or Number of Shares		

Reporting Owners

Reporting Owner Name / Address Relationships

Director 10% Owner Officer Other

West Christopher David

WINNEBAGO INDUSTRIES, INC. VP - P.O. BOX 152 Operations

FOREST CITY, IA 50436

Signatures

/s/ Scott C. 09/27/2016 Folkers

**Signature of Date
Reporting Person

Explanation of Responses:

- * If the form is filed by more than one reporting person, see Instruction 4(b)(v).
- ** Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).
- (1) Granted under the Winnebago Industries, Inc. 2014 Omnibus Equity, Performance Awards, and Incentive Plan. Restricted shares vest in annual increments of one-third beginning September 26, 2017.

Note: File three copies of this Form, one of which must be manually signed. If space is insufficient, *see* Instruction 6 for procedure. Potential persons who are to respond to the collection of information contained in this form are not required to respond unless the form displays a currently valid OMB number. **CONTENTS**

Page

PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Item 1. Financial Statements

Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited):

Condensed Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition	3
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Income	4
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive	
Income	5
	6

Reporting Owners 2

Condensed Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity		
		0
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows		8
Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements		9
Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of		
<u>Operations</u>		26
<u>Operations</u>		20
1 2. O		21
Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk		31
Item 4. Controls and Procedures		32
PART II. OTHER INFORMATION		
Item 1. Legal Proceedings		33
item 1. Legar Proceedings		33
T. 1A D'1 C .		22
Item 1A. Risk factors		33
Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds		33
Item 3. Defaults Upon Senior Securities		33
Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures	33	
item 4. While Safety Disclosures	33	
		2.2
Item 5. Other Information		33
Item 6. Exhibits		33
<u>Signatures</u>		
<u>~~#</u>		
2		

PART I FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Item 1. Financial Statements

GUARANTY FEDERAL BANCSHARES, INC. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION MARCH 31, 2012 (UNAUDITED) AND DECEMBER 31, 2011

ASSETS	3/31/12	12/31/11
Cash	\$7,205,152	\$7,200,969
Interest-bearing deposits in other financial institutions	28,503,524	19,373,113
Cash and cash equivalents	35,708,676	26,574,082
Interest-bearing deposits	-	5,587,654
Available-for-sale securities	96,418,573	81,064,878
Held-to-maturity securities	208,580	218,571
Stock in Federal Home Loan Bank, at cost	3,846,900	3,846,900
Mortgage loans held for sale	2,395,420	3,702,849
Loans receivable, net of allowance for loan losses of March 31, 2012 - \$10,973,592 -		
December 31, 2011 - \$10,613,145	460,559,163	478,960,736
Accrued interest receivable:		
Loans	1,634,115	1,752,786
Investments and interest-bearing deposits	379,529	386,534
Prepaid expenses and other assets	6,974,259	7,116,067
Prepaid FDIC deposit insurance premiums	1,882,603	2,089,076
Foreclosed assets held for sale	9,426,805	10,012,035
Premises and equipment	11,423,577	11,423,822
Bank owned life insurance	13,352,265	10,770,887
Income taxes receivable	420,741	512,666
Deferred income taxes	4,402,723	4,486,315
	\$649,033,929	\$648,505,858
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY		
LIABILITIES		
Deposits	\$484,218,455	\$484,583,665
Federal Home Loan Bank advances	68,050,000	68,050,000
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase	25,000,000	25,000,000
Subordinated debentures	15,465,000	15,465,000
Advances from borrowers for taxes and insurance	253,782	156,509
Accrued expenses and other liabilities	537,986	496,956
Accrued interest payable	464,038	518,881
recrued interest payable	593,989,261	594,271,011
	, , .	, . ,-
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES	-	-
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY		
Capital Stock:		
Series A preferred stock, \$0.01 par value; authorized 2,000,000 shares; issued and		
outstanding March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 - 17,000 shares	16,494,802	16,425,912
	677,980	677,980

Common stock, \$0.10 par value; authorized 10,000,000 shares; issued March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 - 6,779,800 shares;		
Common stock warrants; March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 - 459,459 shares	1,377,811	1,377,811
Additional paid-in capital	58,180,615	58,333,614
Unearned ESOP shares	(147,930)	(204,930)
Retained earnings, substantially restricted	39,010,323	38,456,991
Accumulated other comprehensive income		
Unrealized appreciation on available-for-sale securities, net of income taxes	800,393	791,285
	116,393,994	115,858,663
Treasury stock, at cost; March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 - 4,054,306 and		
4,072,156 shares, respectively	(61,349,326)	(61,623,816)
	55,044,668	54,234,847
	\$649,033,929	\$648,505,858

See Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements

GUARANTY FEDERAL BANCSHARES, INC. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2012 AND 2011 (UNAUDITED)

	3/31/2012	3/31/2011
Interest Income		
Loans	\$6,403,838	\$6,717,072
Investment securities	412,344	725,211
Other	49,740	87,835
	6,865,922	7,530,118
Interest Expense		
Deposits	1,142,796	1,599,941
Federal Home Loan Bank advances	383,734	600,379
Subordinated debentures	139,845	206,812
Other	183,775	279,179
	1,850,150	2,686,311
Net Interest Income	5,015,772	4,843,807
Provision for Loan Losses	900,000	900,000
Net Interest Income After Provision for Loan Losses	4,115,772	3,943,807
Noninterest Income		
Service charges	255,090	339,231
Gain on sale of investment securities	37,529	3,704
Gain on sale of loans	362,354	278,200
Loss on foreclosed assets	(101,109)	(133,987)
Other income	293,148	270,751
	847,012	757,899
Noninterest Expense		
Salaries and employee benefits	2,335,096	2,265,151
Occupancy	391,474	426,865
FDIC deposit insurance premiums	216,206	285,744
Data processing	132,187	139,660
Advertising	75,000	75,000
Other expense	897,545	959,804
	4,047,508	4,152,224
Income Before Income Taxes	915,276	549,482
Provision for Income Taxes	80,554	26,520
Net Income	834,722	522,962
Preferred Stock Dividends and Discount Accretion	281,391	281,391
Net Income Available to Common Shareholders	\$553,331	\$241,571
Basic Income Per Common Share	\$0.20	\$0.09
Diluted Income Per Common Share	\$0.20	\$0.09

See Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements

Table of Contents

GUARANTY FEDERAL BANCSHARES, INC. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2012 AND 2011 (UNAUDITED)

	3/31/2012	3/31/2011
NET INCOME	\$834,722	\$522,962
OTHER ITEMS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME:		
Change in unrealized gain on investment securities available-for-sale, before income		
taxes	51,986	(209,031)
Less: Reclassification adjustment for realized gains on investment securities included in		
net income, before income taxes	(37,529) (3,704)
Total other items in comprehensive income	14,457	(212,735)
Income tax (benefit) expense related to other items of comprehensive income	5,349	(78,712)
Other comprehensive income (loss)	9,108	(134,023)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME	\$843,830	\$388,939

See Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements

Table of Contents

GUARANTY FEDERAL BANCSHARES, INC. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2012 (UNAUDITED)

			Common	Additional	Unearned			Accumulate Other
	Preferred Stock	Common Stock	Stock Warrants	Paid-In Capital	ESOP Shares	Treasury Stock	Retained C Earnings	Comprehensi Income
Balance, January	Stock	Steen	Walland	Cupital	Shares	Stock	Darmingo	meeme
1, 2012	\$16,425,912	\$677,980	\$1,377,811	\$58,333,614	\$(204,930)	\$(61,623,816)	\$38,456,991	\$791,285
Net income	-	-	-	-	-	-	834,722	-
Change in unrealized appreciation on available-for-sale securities, net of								
income taxes	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	9,108
Preferred stock								
discount accretion	68,890	-	-	-	-	-	(68,890) -
Preferred stock dividends (5%)	_	_	_	_	_	_	(212,500) -
Stock award plans	-	_	-	(137,857)) -	280,208	-	-
Treasury stock purchased	_	_	_	_		(5,718)		_
Release of ESOP	_	-		_	_	(3,710)	_	_
shares	-	-	-	(15,142)	57,000	-	-	-
Balance, March 31, 2012	\$16 494 802	\$677 980	\$1 377 811	\$58 180 615	\$(147 930)	\$(61,349,326)	\$39 010 323	\$800,393
31, 2012	Ψ10,151,002	φ011,200	φ1,577,011	φεο,1οο,σ1ε	Φ(117,250)	Φ(01,8 15,820)	Ψεν,010,828	φ 0 0 0 0,5 7 5

See Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements

Table of Contents

GUARANTY FEDERAL BANCSHARES, INC. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2011 (UNAUDITED)

			Common	Additional	Unaamad			Accumulat
	Preferred	Common	Common Stock	Additional Paid-In	Unearned ESOP	Treasury	Retained	Other Comprehens
	Stock	Stock	Warrants	Capital	Shares	Stock	Earnings	Income
Balance, January	20011	500011	, , w 11 w 11 w	Cuprui	Similar	2001	24111118	111001110
1, 2011	\$16,150,350	\$677,980	\$1,377,811	\$58,505,046	\$(432,930)	\$(61,827,409)	\$35,746,914	\$1,843,00
Net income	-	-	-	-	-	-	522,962	-
Change in unrealized appreciation on available-for-sale securities, net of								
income taxes	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	(134,023
Preferred stock discount accretion	68,891	-	-	-	-	-	(68,891) -
Preferred stock dividends (5%)	-	-	-	-	-	-	(212,500) -
Stock award plans	-	-	-	(131,057)	-	256,823	-	-
Treasury stock purchased	-	-	-	-	-	(45,572)	-	-
Release of ESOP shares	-	-	-	(24,499)	57,000	-	-	-
Balance, March 31, 2011	\$16,219,241	\$677,980	\$1,377,811	\$58,349,490	\$(375,930)	\$(61,616,158)	\$35,988,485	\$ \$1,708,98

See Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements

GUARANTY FEDERAL BANCSHARES, INC. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2012 AND 2011 (UNAUDITED)

	3/31/2012	3/31/2011
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES		
Net income	\$834,722	\$522,962
Items not requiring (providing) cash:		
Deferred income taxes	78,243	36,126
Depreciation	172,206	177,507
Provision for loan losses	900,000	900,000
Gain on loans and investment securities	(399,883)	(281,904)
Loss on sale of foreclosed assets	126,123	51,769
Amortization of deferred income, premiums and discounts	(9,256)	(9,346)
Stock award plan expense	142,351	125,766
Origination of loans held for sale	(16,156,200)	(10,525,511)
Proceeds from sale of loans held for sale	17,825,983	13,208,374
Release of ESOP shares	41,858	32,501
Increase in cash surrender value of bank owned life insurance	(81,378)	(79,804)
Changes in:		
Prepaid FDIC deposit insurance premiums	206,473	264,881
Accrued interest receivable	125,676	500,357
Prepaid expenses and other assets	141,808	141,333
Accounts payable and accrued expenses	(13,813)	(215,744)
Income taxes receivable	91,925	-
Net cash provided by operating activities	4,026,838	4,849,267
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES		
Net change in loans	17,164,343	8,022,272
Principal payments on available-for-sale securities	3,243,419	3,812,706
Principal payments on held-to-maturity securities	9,992	14,873
Proceeds from maturities of available-for-sale securities	1,000,000	10,500,000
Purchase of premises and equipment	(171,961)	(148,266)
Purchase of available-for-sale securities	(28,758,430)	(17,142,280)
Proceeds from sale of available-for-sale securities	9,213,301	737,277
Proceeds from maturities of interest-bearing deposits	5,587,654	7,197,346
Purchase of tax credit investments	-	(911,957)
Capitalized costs on foreclosed assets held for sale	-	(85,586)
Proceeds from sale of foreclosed assets held for sale	805,593	746,633
Net cash provided by investing activities	5,593,911	12,743,018
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES	, ,	
Net increase in demand deposits, NOW accounts and savings accounts	6,381,502	11,773,317
Net decrease in certificates of deposit	(6,746,712)	(2,661,027)
Advances from borrowers for taxes and insurance	97,273	97,448
Preferred cash dividends paid	(212,500)	(212,500)
Treasury stock purchased	(5,718)	(45,572)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities	(486,155)	8,951,666
INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS	9,134,594	26,543,951
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF PERIOD	26,574,082	14,145,329
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF PERIOD	\$35,708,676	\$40,689,280
	+ 22,. 30,070	÷ .0,007,200

See Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements

Table of Contents

NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Unaudited)

Note 1: Basis of Presentation

The accompanying unaudited interim consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles for interim financial information and with the instructions to Form 10-Q and Rule 10-01 of Regulation S-X. Accordingly, they do not include all of the information and footnotes required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. In the opinion of management, all adjustments (consisting only of normal recurring accruals) considered necessary for a fair presentation have been included.

These condensed consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and notes thereto included in Guaranty Federal Bancshares, Inc.'s (the "Company") Form 10-K annual report for 2011 filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC"). The results of operations for the periods are not necessarily indicative of the results to be expected for the full year. The condensed consolidated statement of financial condition of the Company as of December 31, 2011, has been derived from the audited consolidated balance sheet of the Company as of that date. Certain information and note disclosures normally included in the Company's annual financial statements prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles have been condensed or omitted.

Note 2: Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly owned subsidiary, Guaranty Bank (the "Bank"). All significant intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated in consolidation.

Note 3: Securities

The amortized cost and approximate fair values of securities classified as available-for-sale are as follows:

A. of Morel 21, 2012	Amortized Cost	Gross Unrealized Gains	Gross Unrealized (Losses)	Approximate Fair Value
As of March 31, 2012				
Equity Securities	\$102,212	\$-	\$(30,752)	\$71,460
Debt Securities:				
U. S. government agencies	39,420,242	141,380	(86,660)	39,474,962
U. S. treasuries	2,034,530	-	(3,104)	2,031,426
Municipals	6,413,509	139,130	(106,830)	6,445,809
Corporate bonds	1,824,406	2,992	(13,985)	1,813,413
Government sponsored mortgage-backed securities	45,353,208	1,313,263	(84,969)	46,581,503
	\$95,148,107	\$1,596,766	\$(326,300)	\$ 96,418,573

Table of Contents

		Gross	Gross	
	Amortized	Unrealized	Unrealized	Approximate
	Cost	Gains	(Losses)	Fair Value
As of December 31, 2011				
Equity Securities	\$102,212	\$-	\$(39,950)	\$62,262
Debt Securities:				
U. S. government agencies	34,668,833	122,093	(64,264)	34,726,662
U. S. treasuries	2,037,168	5,469	-	2,042,637
Municipals	4,049,701	138,736	(44,038)	4,144,399
Government sponsored mortgage-backed securities	38,950,955	1,148,789	(10,826)	40,088,918
	\$79,808,869	\$1,415,087	\$(159,078)	\$81,064,878

Maturities of available-for-sale debt securities as of March 31, 2012:

	Amortized	Approximate		
	Cost		Fair Value	
1-5 years	\$ 26,214,529	\$	26,334,009	
6-10 years	18,919,535		18,839,287	
After 10 years	4,558,623		4,592,314	
Government sponsored mortgage-backed securities				
not due on a single maturity date	45,353,208		46,581,503	
	\$ 95,045,895	\$	96,347,113	

The amortized cost and approximate fair values of securities classified as held to maturity are as follows:

As of March 31, 2012	Amortized Cost	Gross Unrealized Gains	Gross Unrealized (Losses)	Approximate Fair Value
Debt Securities:				
Government sponsored mortgage-backed securities	\$208,580	\$14,850	\$-	\$ 223,430
	\$208,580	\$14,850	\$-	\$ 223,430

Table of Contents

		Gross	Gross	
	Amortized	Unrealized	Unrealized	Approximate
	Cost	Gains	(Losses)	Fair Value
As of December 31, 2011				
Debt Securities:				
Government sponsored mortgage-backed securities	\$218,571	\$17,003	\$-	\$ 235,574
	\$218,571	\$17,003	\$-	\$ 235,574

Maturities of held-to-maturity securities as of March 31, 2012:

	A	mortized Cost	•	Approximate Fair Value		
Government sponsored mortgage-backed securities						
not due on a single maturity date	\$	208,580	\$	223,430		
	\$	208,580	\$	223,430		

The book value of securities pledged as collateral, to secure public deposits and for other purposes, amounted to \$57,819,968 and \$59,005,655 as of March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, respectively. The approximate fair value of pledged securities amounted to \$59,298,579 and \$60,222,048 as of March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, respectively.

Realized gains and losses are recorded as net securities gains. Gains on sales of securities are determined on the specific identification method. Gross gains of \$37,529 and \$3,704 as of March 31, 2012 and March 31, 2011, respectively, were realized from the sale of available-for-sale securities. The tax effect of these net gains was \$13,886 and \$1,370 as of March 31, 2012 and March 31, 2011, respectively.

The Company evaluates all securities quarterly to determine if any unrealized losses are deemed to be other than temporary. Certain investment securities are valued at less than their historical cost. These declines are primarily the result of the rate for these investments yielding less than current market rates, or declines in stock prices of equity securities. Based on evaluation of available evidence, management believes the declines in fair value for these securities are temporary. It is management's intent to hold the debt securities to maturity or until recovery of the unrealized loss. Should the impairment of any of these debt securities become other than temporary, the cost basis of the investment will be reduced and the resulting loss recognized in net income in the period the other-than-temporary impairment is identified, to the extent the loss is related to credit issues, and to other comprehensive income to the extent the decline on debt securities is related to other factors and the Company does not intend to sell the security prior to recovery of the unrealized loss.

Certain other investments in debt and equity securities are reported in the financial statements at an amount less than their historical cost. Total fair value of these investments at March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, was \$32,248,004 and \$29,766,876, respectively, which is approximately 33% and 37% of the Company's investment portfolio. These declines primarily resulted from changes in market interest rates and failure of certain investments to meet projected earnings targets.

Table of Contents

The following table shows gross unrealized losses and fair value, aggregated by investment category and length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position at March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011.

March 31, 2012

	Less than 1	12 Months	12 Month	s or More	То	Total			
Description of Securities	Fair Value	Unrealized Losses	Fair Value	Unrealized Losses	l Fair Value	Unrealized Losses			
Equity Securities	\$30,320	\$(357) \$41,140	\$(30,395) \$71,460	\$(30,752)			
U. S. government agencies	13,981,417	(86,660) -	-	13,981,417	(86,660)			
U. S. treasuries	2,031,426	(3,104) -	-	2,031,426	(3,104)			
Municipals	3,352,248	(106,830) -	-	3,352,248	(106,830)			
Corporate bonds	878,657	(13,985) -	-	878,657	(13,985)			
Government sponsored									
mortgage-backed securities	11,932,796	(84,969) -	-	11,932,796	(84,969)			
	\$32,206,864	\$(295,905	\$41,140	\$(30,395) \$32,248,004	\$(326,300)			

December 31, 2011

	Less than	12 Months	12 Month	ns or More	Total			
Description of Securities	Fair Value	Unrealized Losses	Fair Value	Unrealized Losses	Fair Value	Unrealized Losses		
Equity Securities	\$26,316	\$(4,361) \$35,946	\$(35,589) \$62,262	\$(39,950)		
U. S. government agencies	21,351,961	(64,264) -	-	21,351,961	(64,264)		
Municipals	1,045,521	(44,038) -	-	1,045,521	(44,038)		
Government sponsored								
mortgage-backed securities	7,307,132	(10,826) -	-	7,307,132	(10,826)		
	\$29,730,930	\$(123,489) \$35,946	\$(35,589) \$29,766,876	\$(159,078)		

Note 4: Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses

Categories of loans at March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 include:

	March 31,	D	ecember 31,
	2012		2011
Real estate - residential mortgage:			
One to four family units	\$ 97,644,102	\$	98,030,718
Multi-family	42,961,186		43,165,695
Real estate - construction	47,432,973		44,912,049
Real estate - commercial	176,074,688		194,856,374
Commercial loans	86,004,719		88,088,580
Consumer and other loans	21,643,394		20,758,027
Total loans	471,761,062		489,811,443
Less:			
Allowance for loan losses	(10,973,592)		(10,613,145)
Deferred loan fees/costs, net	(228,307)		(237,562)
Net loans	\$ 460,559,163	\$	478,960,736

Classes of loans by aging at March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 were as follows:

As of March 31, 2012

Real estate - reside	30-59 Days Past Due	60-89 Days Past Due	Greater Than 90 Days	Total Past Due (In Thousands)	Current	Total Loans Receivable	Total Loans > 90 Days and Accruing
mortgage:							
One to four family units	\$569	\$-	\$33	\$602	\$97,042	\$97,644	\$-
Multi-family	-	-	-	-	42,961	42,961	-
Real estate -					,	, <u> </u>	
construction	720	-	157	877	46,556	47,433	-
Real estate -							
commercial	373	-	-	373	175,702	176,075	-
Commercial loans	499	527	1,128	2,154	83,851	86,005	-
Consumer and other loans	40	_	_	40	21,603	21,643	_
Total	\$2,201	\$527	\$1,318	\$4,046	\$467,715	\$471,761	\$-
As of December 31, 2011	30-59 Days Past Due	60-89 Days Past Due	Greater Than 90 Days	Total Past Due	Current	Total Loans Receivable	Total Loans > 90 Days and

(In Thousands)												
Real estate - residential												
mortgage:												
One to four family												
units	\$5	\$206	\$33	\$244	\$97,787	\$98,031	\$-					
Multi-family	-	-	-	-	43,166	43,166	-					
Real estate -												
construction	728	-	157	885	44,027	44,912	-					
Real estate -												
commercial	167	-	1,193	1,360	193,496	194,856	_					
Commercial loans	32	-	548	580	87,508	88,088	-					
Consumer and												
other loans	14	18	20	52	20,706	20,758	_					
Total	\$946	\$224	\$1,951	\$3,121	\$486,690	\$489,811	\$-					
13												

Table of Contents

Nonaccruing loans are summarized as follows:

Real estate - residential mortgage:		March 31, 2012	De	ecember 31, 2011
One to four family units	\$	1,784,696	\$	1,671,245
Multi-family	Ψ	1,704,070	Ψ	1,071,243
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		-		-
Real estate - construction		7,854,111		8,514,187
Real estate - commercial		7,534,336		4,082,416
Commercial loans		4,011,343		2,377,081
Consumer and other loans		347,592		357,060
Total	\$	21,532,078	\$	17,001,989

The following tables present the activity in the allowance for loan losses based on portfolio segment for the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011:

Allowance for loan	Constructio	ommerci Real Estate	al	One to four family		Mu		Ĭ		ommerc	ial	Consumo and Other		Jnalloc	ated	Total	
losses:							(111	THC	ousa	ands)							
Balance, beginning of period	\$2,508	\$ 2,725		\$1,735		\$	390		\$	1,948		\$ 372		\$ 935		\$10,613	
Provision charged																	
to expense	721	359		(24)		(1)		(163)	26		(18)	\$900	
Losses charged off	-	(478)	(108)		-			-		(19)	-		\$(605)
Recoveries	10	14		3			-			31		8		-		\$66	
Balance, end of																	
period	\$3,239	\$ 2,620		\$1,606		\$	389		\$	1,816		\$ 387		\$ 917		\$10,974	
1	. ,	,															
	Construction	mmerci Real Estate	al	One to four family		Mu	lti-fan	nily	Co	ommerc	ial	Consume and Other		Jnalloc	ated	Total	
Allowance for loan losses:							(In	Tho	usa	ands)							
Balance, beginning																	
of period	\$4,547	\$ 3,125		\$1,713		\$	528		\$	2,483		\$ 687		\$ -		\$13,083	
Provision charged										·							
to expense	803	274		518			(7)		12		(1,485)	785		\$900	
Losses charged off	(69)	(1,475)	(265)		-			(518)	(40)	-		\$(2,367)
Recoveries	10	2		-			-			34		1,247		-		\$1,293	
Balance, end of																	
period	\$5,291	\$ 1,926		\$1,966		\$	521		\$	2,011		\$ 409		\$ 785		\$12,909	

Table of Contents

The following tables present the recorded investment in loans based on portfolio segment and impairment method as of March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011:

March 31, 2012		Commercial Real	One to four	36 10 6 21	G : 1	Consume	- m - 1	
Allowance for loan	Constructio	n Estate	family	Multi-famil	yCommercial	Other	Unallocated	l Total
losses:				(In Tho	usands)			
Ending								
balance: individually evaluated for								
impairment	\$1,356	\$ 324	\$124	\$ -	\$ 444	\$61	\$ -	\$2,309
Ending balance: collectively evaluated for impairment	\$1,883	\$ 2,297	\$1,482	\$ 389	\$ 1,372	\$ 325	\$ 917	\$8,665
T								
Loans:								
Ending balance: individually evaluated for								
impairment	\$7,854	\$ 9,136	\$1,792	\$ -	\$ 4,011	\$621	\$ -	\$23,414
Ending balance: collectively evaluated for								
impairment	\$39,579	\$ 166,939	\$95,852	\$ 42,961	\$ 81,994	\$21,022	\$ -	\$448,347
•								
December 31, 2011	Constructio	Commercial Real n Estate	One to four family	Multi-famil	yCommercial	Consume and Other	r Unallocated	Total
Allowance for loan losses:	Constructio	n Estate	idilli		ousands)	omer		. I our
Ending				(111 1110	usanus)			
balance: individually evaluated for								
impairment	\$1,355	\$ 659	\$127	\$ -	\$ 399	\$72	\$ -	\$2,612
Ending balance: collectively evaluated for impairment	\$1,153	\$ 2,066	\$1,608	\$ 390	\$ 1,549	\$300	\$ 935	\$8,001
шрантын	Ψ1,133	Ψ 2,000	Ψ1,000	Ψ 370	ψ 1,547	Ψ 500	Ψ 733	ψ0,001
Loans:								
Ending balance: individually evaluated for								
impairment	\$8,515	\$ 5,019	\$1,819	\$ -	\$ 3,048	\$653	\$ -	\$19,054
Ending balance: collectively evaluated for	\$36,397	\$ 189,837	\$96,212	\$ 43,166	\$ 85,040	\$20,105	\$ -	\$470,757

impairment			
15			

Table of Contents

The following table summarizes the recorded investment in impaired loans at March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011:

		March 31, 201	2	December 31, 2011			
	Dagandad	Unpaid	Chasifia	Dagandad	Unpaid	Chaoifia	
	Recorded Balance	Principal Balance	Specific	Recorded Balance	Principal Balance	Specific Allowance	
	Вагапсе	Barance	Allowance (In The	balance busands)	Balance	Allowance	
Loans without a specific valua	ation allowance		(III THE	, usunus)			
Real estate - residential							
mortgage:							
One to four family units	\$1,399	\$1,399	\$-	\$1,424	\$1,424	\$-	
Multi-family	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Real estate - construction	1,225	1,225	-	1,181	1,181	-	
Real estate - commercial	5,635	5,960	-	4,646	5,985	-	
Commercial loans	1,560	1,871	-	1,148	1,459	-	
Consumer and other loans	361	361	_	376	376	-	
Loans with a specific valuation	n allowance						
Real estate - residential							
mortgage:							
One to four family units	\$393	\$419	\$124	\$395	\$421	\$127	
Multi-family	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Real estate - construction	6,629	7,149	1,356	7,334	7,854	1,355	
Real estate - commercial	3,501	3,501	324	373	373	659	
Commercial loans	2,451	2,451	444	1,900	1,900	399	
Consumer and other loans	260	260	61	277	277	72	
Total							
Real estate - residential mortgage:							
One to four family units	\$1,792	\$1,818	\$124	\$1,819	\$1,845	\$127	
Multi-family	-	-	_	-	-	-	
Real estate - construction	7,854	8,374	1,356	8,515	9,035	1,355	
Real estate - commercial	9,136	9,461	324	5,019	6,358	659	
Commercial loans	4,011	4,322	444	3,048	3,359	399	
Consumer and other loans	621	621	61	653	653	72	
Total	\$23,414	\$24,596	\$2,309	\$19,054	\$21,250	\$2,612	

Table of Contents

The following table summarizes average impaired loans and related interest recognized on impaired loans for the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011:

	End March 3	ree Months ded 31, 2012	En March 3	ree Months ded 31, 2011
	Average Investment	Interest	Average Investment	Interest
	in Impaired	Income	in Impaired	Income
	Loans	Recognized	Loans	Recognized
	Louis	~	usands)	recognized
Loans without a specific valuation allowance		(111 1110	usumus)	
Real estate - residential mortgage:				
One to four family units	\$1,409	\$5	\$2,583	\$35
Multi-family	-	-	-	-
Real estate - construction	985	-	3,646	2
Real estate - commercial	5,650	13	2,644	11
Commercial loans	1,903	6	4,513	35
Consumer and other loans	383	8	458	18
Loans with a specific valuation allowance				
Real estate - residential mortgage:				
One to four family units	\$604	\$-	\$1,214	\$-
Multi-family	-	-	-	-
Real estate - construction	7,021	-	7,556	-
Real estate - commercial	3,513	-	2,262	-
Commercial loans	2,270	-	2,894	-
Consumer and other loans	266	-	633	-
Total				
Real estate - residential mortgage:				
One to four family units	\$2,013	\$5	\$3,797	\$35
Multi-family	-	-	-	-
Real estate - construction	8,006	-	11,202	2
Real estate - commercial	9,163	13	4,906	11
Commercial loans	4,173	6	7,407	35
Consumer and other loans	649	8	1,091	18
Total	\$24,004	\$32	\$28,403	\$101

At March 31, 2012, the Bank's impaired loans shown in the table above included loans that were classified as troubled debt restructurings (TDR). The restructuring of a loan is considered a TDR if both (i) the borrower is experiencing financial difficulties and (ii) the creditor has granted a concession.

In assessing whether or not a borrower is experiencing financial difficulties, the Bank considers information currently available regarding the financial condition of the borrower. This information includes, but is not limited to, whether (i) the debtor is currently in payment default on any of its debt; (ii) a payment default is probable in the foreseeable future without the modification; (iii) the debtor has declared or is in the process of declaring bankruptcy and (iv) the debtor's projected cash flow is sufficient to satisfy the contractual payments due under the original terms of the loan without a modification.

Table of Contents

The Bank considers all aspects of the modification to loan terms to determine whether or not a concession has been granted to the borrower. Key factors considered by the Bank include the debtor's ability to access funds at a market rate for debt with similar risk characteristics, the significance of the modification relative to unpaid principal balance or collateral value of the debt, and the significance of a delay in the timing of payments relative to the original contractual terms of the loan. The most common concessions granted by the Bank generally include one or more modifications to the terms of the debt, such as (i) a reduction in the interest rate for the remaining life of the debt, (ii) an extension of the maturity date at an interest rate lower than the current market rate for new debt with similar risk, (iii) a reduction on the face amount or maturity amount of the debt as stated in the original loan, (iv) a temporary period of interest-only payments, (v) a reduction in accrued interest, and (vi) an extension of amortization.

During the three months ended March 31, 2012, there were no loans modified that met the definition of a troubled debt restructuring.

The Company has allocated \$1.3 million of specific reserves to customers whose loan terms have been modified in troubled debt restructurings as of March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011.

There were no troubled debt restructurings for which there was a payment default within twelve months following the modification during the three months ending March 31, 2012. A loan is considered to be in payment default once it is 90 days contractually past due under the modified terms.

As part of the on-going monitoring of the credit quality of the Bank's loan portfolio, management tracks loans by an internal rating system. All loans are assigned an internal credit quality rating based on an analysis of the borrower's financial condition. The criteria used to assign quality ratings to extensions of credit that exhibit potential problems or well-defined weaknesses are primarily based upon the degree of risk and the likelihood of orderly repayment, and their effect on the Bank's safety and soundness. The following are the internally assigned ratings:

Pass-This rating represents loans that have strong asset quality and liquidity along with a multi-year track record of profitability.

Special mention-This rating represents loans that are currently protected but are potentially weak. The credit risk may be relatively minor, yet constitute an increased risk in light of the circumstances surrounding a specific loan.

Substandard-This rating represents loans that show signs of continuing negative financial trends and unprofitability and therefore, is inadequately protected by the current sound worth and paying capacity of the obligor or of the collateral pledged, if any.

The following tables provide information about the credit quality of the loan portfolio using the Bank's internal rating system as of March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011:

March 31, 2012	Construction	Commercial Real Estate	One to four family	Multi-family (In Thousands)		Consumer and Other	Total
Rating:							
Pass	\$28,030	\$ 150,206	\$91,639	\$ 42,147	\$79,392	\$20,297	\$411,711
Special Mention	9,171	9,193	2,871	814	1,131	310	23,490
Substandard	10,232	16,676	3,134	-	5,482	1,036	36,560
Total	\$47,433	\$ 176,075	\$97,644	\$ 42,961	\$86,005	\$21,643	\$471,761

Table of Contents

December 31, 2011	Construction	Commercial Real Estate	One to four family	Multi-family (In Thousands)		Consumer and Other	Total
Rating:							
Pass	\$27,646	\$162,019	\$91,503	\$ 42,668	\$80,529	\$19,522	\$423,887
Special Mention	6,372	20,406	3,214	498	2,183	309	32,982
Substandard	10,894	12,431	3,314	-	5,376	927	32,942
Total	\$44,912	\$ 194,856	\$98,031	\$ 43,166	\$88,088	\$20,758	\$489,811

Note 5: Benefit Plans

The Company has stock-based employee compensation plans, which are described in the Company's December 31, 2011 Annual Report on Form 10-K.

The table below summarizes transactions under the Company's stock option plans for three months ended March 31, 2012:

	Number of shares								
	Incentive Stock Option	Non- Incentive Stock Option	Weighted Average Exercise Price						
Balance outstanding as of January 1,									
2012	184,500	167,000	\$ 16.09						
Granted	-	-	-						
Exercised	-	-	-						
Forfeited	-	-	-						
Balance outstanding as of March 31,									
2012	184,500	167,000	16.09						
Options exercisable as of March 31, 2012	130,800	119,750	19.02						

Stock-based compensation expense recognized for the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011 was \$13,062 and \$25,749, respectively. As of March 31, 2012, there was \$134,674 of unrecognized compensation expense related to nonvested stock options, which will be recognized over the remaining vesting period.

In January 2012, the Company granted restricted stock to directors pursuant to the 2010 Equity Plan that was fully vested and thus, expensed in full during the three months ended March 31, 2012. The amount expensed was \$110,009 for the quarter which represents 18,520 shares of common stock at a market price of \$5.94 at the date of grant.

In January 2012, the Company granted 26,244 shares of restricted stock to officers pursuant to the 2010 Equity Plan that have a cliff vesting at the end of two years, except for the CEO, who has a three year cliff vesting. The expense is being recognized over the applicable vesting period. The amount expensed during the three months ended March 31, 2012 was \$19,280. As of March 31, 2012, there was \$148,076 of unrecognized compensation expense related to nonvested restricted stock grants, which will be recognized over the remaining vesting period.

Note 6: Income Per Common Share

	For three months ended March 31, 2012							
	Income	Average						
	Available	Common	Per					
	to Common	Shares	Common					
	Stockholders	Outstanding	Share					
Basic Income per Common Share	\$ 553,331	2,707,192	\$ 0.20					
Effect of Dilutive Securities		124,147						
Diluted Income per Common Share	\$ 553,331	2,831,339	\$ 0.20					

	For three months ended March 31, 2011								
		Income	Average						
	A	Available	Common		Per				
	to Common		Shares	(Common				
	Sto	ockholders	Outstanding		Share				
Basic Income per Common Share	\$	241,571	2,669,006	\$	0.09				
Effect of Dilutive Securities			11,305						
Diluted Income per Common Share	\$	241,571	2,680,311	\$	0.09				

Stock options to purchase 211,500 and 365,579 shares of common stock were outstanding during the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, but were not included in the computation of diluted income per common share because their exercise price was greater than the average market price of the common shares.

Note 7: New Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued ASU No. 2011-04, "Amendments to Achieve Common Fair Value Measurement and Disclosure Requirements in U.S. GAAP and IFRSs." The amendments in this ASU generally represent clarifications of Topic 820, but also include some instances where a particular principle or requirement for measuring fair value or disclosing information about fair value measurements has changed. This ASU results in common principles and requirements for measuring fair value and for disclosing information about fair value measurements in accordance with U.S. GAAP and IFRSs. The amendments in this ASU are to be applied prospectively. For public entities, the amendments were effective during interim and annual periods beginning after December 15, 2011. The adoption of ASU No. 2011-04 did not have a material effect on the Company's consolidated financial statements.

In June 2011, FASB issued ASU 2011-05, "Other Comprehensive Income (Topic 220): Presentation of Comprehensive Income." The ASU amends Topic 220 to require an entity the option to present the total of comprehensive income, the components of net income, and the components of other comprehensive income ("OCI") either in a single continuous statement of comprehensive income or in two separate but consecutive statements. An entity is also required to present on the face of the financial statements reclassification adjustments for items that are reclassified from other comprehensive income to net income in the statement(s) where the components of net income and the components of other comprehensive income are presented. The amendments do not change items that must be reported in other comprehensive income or when an item of other comprehensive income must be reclassified to net income, only the format for presentation. The requirements were effective during interim and annual periods beginning after December 15, 2011. The amendments should be applied retrospectively. On October 21, 2011, the FASB exposed a proposed deferral of the requirement that companies present reclassification adjustments for each component of OCI in both net income and OCI on the face of the financial statements. Early adoption is permitted. The adoption of ASU No.2011-05 did not have a material effect on the Company's consolidated financial statements.

Table of Contents

In December 2011, ASU No. 2011-12 "Deferral of the Effective Date for Amendments to the Presentation of Reclassifications of Items Out of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income in ASU No. 2011-05" was issued. In order to defer only those changes in ASU 2011-05 that relate to the presentation of reclassification adjustments, the paragraphs in this ASU supersede certain pending paragraphs in ASU 2011-05. The amendments were made to allow the FASB time to re-deliberate whether to present on the face of the financial statements the effects of reclassifications out of accumulated other comprehensive income on the components of net income and other comprehensive income for all periods presented. While the Board is considering the operational concerns about the presentation requirements for reclassification adjustments and the needs of financial statement users for additional information about reclassification adjustments, entities are required to continue to report reclassifications out of accumulated other comprehensive income consistent with the presentation requirements in effect before ASU 2011-05. All other requirements in ASU 2011-05 are not affected by this ASU, including the requirement to report comprehensive income either in a single continuous financial statement or in two separate but consecutive financial statements. The provisions of ASU 2011-123 have no impact on our consolidated financial statements.

Note 8: Disclosures about Fair Value of Assets and Liabilities

ASC Topic 820, Fair Value Measurements, defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Topic 820 also specifies a fair value hierarchy which requires an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. The standard describes three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value:

Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2: Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities

Level 3: Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are significant to the fair value of the assets or liabilities

The following is a description of the inputs and valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis and recognized in the accompanying statements of financial condition, as well as the general classification of such assets pursuant to the valuation hierarchy.

Available-for-sale securities: Where quoted market prices are available in an active market, securities are classified within Level 1 of the valuation hierarchy. Level 1 securities include equity securities. If quoted market prices are not available, then fair values are estimated by using pricing models, quoted prices of securities with similar characteristics or discounted cash flows. For these investments, the inputs used by the pricing service to determine fair value may include one or a combination of observable inputs such as benchmark yields, reported trades, broker/dealer quotes, issuer spreads, two-sided markets, benchmark securities, bid offers and reference data market research publications and are classified within Level 2 of the valuation hierarchy. Level 2 securities include U.S. government agencies and government sponsored mortgage-backed securities. The Company has no Level 3 securities.

The following table presents the fair value measurements of assets recognized in the accompanying statements of financial condition measured at fair value on a recurring basis and the level within the fair value hierarchy in which the fair value measurements fall at March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 (dollar amounts in thousands):

Table of Contents

3/31/2012

Financial assets:

	Level 1		Level 2		Level 3		Total fair	
		inputs	inputs		inputs		value	
Equity securities	\$	72	\$ -	\$	-	\$	72	
Debt securities:								
U.S. government agencies		-	39,475		-		39,475	
U. S. treasuries		2,031	-		-		2,031	
Municipals		-	6,446		-		6,446	
Corporate Bonds		-	1,813		-		1,813	
Government								
sponsored mortgage-backed								
securities		-	46,582		-		46,582	
Available-for-sale securities	\$	2,103	\$ 94,316	\$	-	\$	96,419	

12/31/2011

Financial assets:

	Level 1 inputs	Level 2 inputs	Level 3 inputs	Τ	Total fair value
Equity securities	\$ 62	\$ -	\$ -	\$	62
Debt securities:					
U.S. government agencies	-	34,727	-		34,727
U.S. treasuries	2,043	-	-		2,043
Municipals	-	4,144	-		4,144
Government					
sponsored mortgage-backed					
securities	-	40,089	-		40,089
Available-for-sale securities	\$ 2,105	\$ 78,960	\$ -	\$	81,065

The following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis and recognized in the accompanying statements of financial condition, as well as the general classification of such assets pursuant to the valuation hierarchy.

Foreclosed Assets Held for Sale: Fair value is estimated using recent appraisals, comparable sales and other estimates of value obtained principally from independent sources, adjusted for selling costs. Foreclosed assets held for sale are classified within Level 3 of the valuation hierarchy.

Impaired loans (Collateral Dependent): Loans for which it is probable that the Company will not collect all principal and interest due according to contractual terms are measured for impairment. Allowable methods for determining the amount of impairment include estimating fair value using the fair value of the collateral for collateral dependent loans.

If the impaired loan is identified as collateral dependent, then the fair value method of measuring the amount of impairment is utilized. This method requires obtaining a current independent appraisal of the collateral and applying a discount factor to the value. Impaired loans that are collateral dependent are classified within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy when impairment is determined using the fair value method.

The following table presents the fair value measurement of assets measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis and the level within the fair value hierarchy in which the fair value measurements fall at March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 (dollar amounts in thousands):

Impaired loans:

	_	evel 1 nputs	Level 2 inputs		Level 3 inputs	Т	otal fair value
March 31, 2012	\$	-	\$ -	\$	5,462	\$	5,462
December 31, 2011	\$	-	\$ -	\$	11,243	\$	11,243
Foreclosed assets held for							
sale:	Ţ.					_	
	_	evel 1 nputs	Level 2 inputs	-	Level 3 inputs	Т	otal fair value
March 31, 2012	\$	-	\$ -	\$	3,619	\$	3,619
December 31, 2011	\$	-	\$ -	\$	3,626	\$	3,626

There were no transfers between valuation levels for any asset during the three months ended March 31, 2012 or 2011. If valuation techniques are deemed necessary, the Company considers those transfers to occur at the end of the period when the assets are valued.

The following table presents quantitative information about unobservable inputs used in recurring and nonrecurring Level 3 fair value measurement (dollar amounts in thousands):

	_	Fair Value March 31, 2012	Valuation Technique	Unobservable Input	Range (Weighted Average)	
Impaired loans (collateral			Appraisal of	Discount to reflect		
dependent)	\$	4,022	collateral	realizable value	0%-16%	(4%)
			Discounted cash			
Impaired loans	\$	1,440	flow	Discount rate	0%-2%	(2%)
_			Appraisal of	Discount to reflect		
Foreclosed assets held for sale	\$	3,619	collateral	realizable value	0%-17%	(3%)

The following methods were used to estimate the fair value of all other financial instruments recognized in the accompanying balance sheets at amounts other than fair value.

Cash and cash equivalents, interest-bearing deposits and Federal Home Loan Bank stock The carrying amounts reported in the balance sheets approximate those assets' fair value.

Held-to-maturity securities

Fair value is based on quoted market prices, if available. If a quoted market price is not available, fair value is estimated using quoted market prices for similar securities.

Loans

The fair value of loans is estimated by discounting the future cash flows using the market rates at which similar loans would be made to borrowers with similar credit ratings and for the same remaining maturities. Loans with similar characteristics were aggregated for purposes of the calculations. The carrying amount of accrued interest approximates its fair value.

Table of Contents

Deposits

Deposits include demand deposits, savings accounts, NOW accounts and certain money market deposits. The carrying amount approximates fair value. The fair value of fixed-maturity certificates of deposit is estimated by discounting the future cash flows using rates currently offered for deposits of similar remaining maturities.

Federal Home Loan Bank advances and securities sold under agreements to repurchase

The fair value of advances and securities sold under agreements to repurchase is estimated by using rates on debt with similar terms and remaining maturities.

Subordinated debentures

For these variable rate instruments, the carrying amount is a reasonable estimate of fair value. There is currently a limited market for similar debt instruments and the Company has the option to call the subordinated debentures at an amount close to its par value.

Interest payable

The carrying amount approximates fair value.

Commitments to originate loans, letters of credit and lines of credit

The fair value of commitments to originate loans is estimated using the fees currently charged to enter into similar agreements, taking into account the remaining terms of the agreements and the present credit worthiness of the counterparties. For fixed-rate loan commitments, fair value also considers the difference between current levels of interest rates and the committed rates. The fair value of letters of credit and lines of credit are based on fees currently charged for similar agreements or on the estimated cost to terminate them or otherwise settle the obligations with the counterparties at the reporting date.

The following tables present estimated fair values of the Company's financial instruments at March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011.

March 21 2012

March 31, 2012						
	Fair Value Measurement Using					
Carrying		Ę				
Amount	Fair Value	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3		
\$35,708,676	\$35,708,676	\$35,708,676	\$-	\$-		
208,580	223,430	-	223,430	-		
3,846,900	3,846,900	-	3,846,900	-		
2,395,420	2,395,420	-	2,395,420	-		
460,559,163	466,949,078	-	-	466,949,078		
2,013,644	2,013,644	-	2,013,644	-		
484,218,455	485,372,558	-	485,372,558	-		
68,050,000	70,559,390	-	70,559,390	-		
25,000,000	25,110,733	-	25,110,733	-		
15,465,000	15,465,000	-	-	15,465,000		
464,038	464,038	-	464,038	-		
	\$35,708,676 208,580 3,846,900 2,395,420 460,559,163 2,013,644 484,218,455 68,050,000 25,000,000 15,465,000	Carrying Amount Fair Value \$35,708,676 208,580 223,430 3,846,900 2,395,420 460,559,163 466,949,078 2,013,644 484,218,455 68,050,000 25,110,733 15,465,000 Fair Value 435,708,676 223,430 3,846,900 2,395,420 460,949,078 2,013,644 2,013,644 2,013,644 15,465,000 25,110,733 15,465,000	Carrying Amount Fair Value Level 1 \$35,708,676 208,580 223,430 3,846,900 3,846,900 2,395,420 460,559,163 466,949,078 2,013,644 2,013,644 - 484,218,455 485,372,558 68,050,000 70,559,390 - 25,000,000 25,110,733 15,465,000 - Fair Value Level 1 484,570,570 484,900 - 23,95,420 - 460,559,163 466,949,078 - 2013,644 - 484,218,455 485,372,558 - 68,050,000 70,559,390 -	Carrying Amount Fair Value Level 1 Level 2 \$35,708,676 \$35,708,676 \$35,708,676 \$- 208,580 223,430 - 223,430 3,846,900 3,846,900 - 3,846,900 2,395,420 2,395,420 - 2,395,420 460,559,163 466,949,078 2,013,644 2,013,644 - 2,013,644 484,218,455 485,372,558 - 485,372,558 68,050,000 70,559,390 - 70,559,390 25,000,000 25,110,733 - 25,110,733 15,465,000 15,465,000 -		

Commitments to extend credit	-	-	-	-	-	
Unused lines of credit	-	-	-	-	-	
24						

Table of Contents

December 31, 2011
Fair Value Measurement Using

	Carrying	E-i-W-1	T1 1	I10	I1 2
Financial assets:	Amount	Fair Value	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3
	¢26 574 092	¢26 574 092	\$26,574,082	¢	\$-
Cash and cash equivalents	\$26,574,082	\$26,574,082	\$20,374,082	\$-	φ-
Interest-bearing deposits	5,587,654	5,587,654	-	5,587,654	
Held-to-maturity securities	218,571	235,574	-	235,574	-
Federal Home Loan Bank stock	3,846,900	3,846,900	-	3,846,900	-
Mortgage loans held for sale	3,702,849	3,702,849	-	3,702,849	-
Loans, net	478,960,736	485,714,408	-	-	485,714,408
Interest receivable	2,139,320	2,139,320	-	2,139,320	-
Financial liabilities:					
Deposits	484,583,665	485,803,947	-	485,803,947	-
Federal Home Loan Bank advances	68,050,000	70,815,606	-	70,815,606	-
Securities sold under agreements to					
repurchase	25,000,000	25,025,344	-	25,025,344	-
Subordinated debentures	15,465,000	15,465,000	-	-	15,465,000
Interest payable	518,881	518,881	-	518,881	-
Unrecognized financial					
instruments (net of contractual					
value):					
Commitments to extend credit	-	-	-	-	-
Unused lines of credit	-	-	-	-	-

Note 9: Preferred Stock and Common Stock Warrants

On January 30, 2009, as part of the U.S. Department of the Treasury's Troubled Asset Relief Program's Capital Purchase Program ("CPP"), the Company entered into a Securities Purchase Agreement - Standard Terms with the United States Department of the Treasury (the "Treasury") pursuant to which the Company sold to the Treasury 17,000 shares of Fixed Rate Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock, Series A (the "Series A Preferred Stock") and issued a ten year warrant (the "Warrant") to purchase 459,459 shares of the Company's common stock (the "Common Stock") for \$5.55 per share (the "Warrant Shares") for a total purchase price of \$17.0 million (the "Transaction").

The Series A Preferred Stock qualifies as Tier 1 capital and is entitled to cumulative preferred dividends at a rate of 5% per year for the first five years, payable quarterly, and 9% thereafter. The Series A Preferred Stock has a liquidation preference of \$1,000 per share, plus accrued and unpaid dividends. The failure by the Company to pay a total of six quarterly dividends, whether or not consecutive, gives the holders of the Series A Preferred Stock the right to elect two directors to the Company's Board of Directors.

The Company may redeem the Series A Preferred Stock for \$1,000 per share, plus accrued and unpaid dividends, in whole or in part, subject to regulatory approval.

The Warrant is exercisable immediately upon issuance and expires in ten years. The Warrant has anti-dilution protections and certain other protections for the holder of the Warrant, as well as potential registration rights upon written request from the Treasury. The Treasury has agreed not to exercise voting rights with respect to the Warrant Shares that it may acquire upon exercise of the Warrant. If the Series A Preferred Stock is redeemed in whole, the Company has the right to purchase any shares of the Common Stock held by the Treasury at their fair market value at that time.

Table of Contents

The Company is subject to certain contractual restrictions under the CPP and the Certificate of Designations for the Series A Preferred Stock that could prohibit the Company from declaring or paying dividends on its common stock or the Series A Preferred Stock.

The proceeds from the CPP were allocated between the Series A Preferred Stock and the Warrant based on a fair value assigned using a discounted cash flow model. This resulted in an initial value of \$15,622,189 for the Series A Preferred Stock and \$1,377,811 for the Warrant. The discount of approximately \$1.4 million on the Series A Preferred Stock is being accreted over the straight-line method (which approximates the level-yield method) over five years ending February 28, 2014.

On February 17, 2009, the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (the "ARRA") was signed into law. The ARRA imposes certain additional executive compensation and corporate expenditure limits on all current and future CPP recipients. These limits are in addition to those previously imposed by the Treasury under the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008 (the "EESA"). The Treasury released an interim final rule (the "IFR") on TARP standards for compensation and corporate governance on June 10, 2009, which implemented and further expanded the limitations and restrictions imposed by EESA and ARRA. The IFR applies to the Company as of the date of publication in the Federal Register on June 15, 2009, but was subject to comment which ended on August 14, 2009. The Treasury has not yet published a final version of the IFR.

As a result of the Company's participation in the CPP, the restrictions and standards established under EESA and ARRA are applicable to the Company. Neither the ARRA nor the EESA restrictions shall apply to the Company at such time that the federal government no longer holds any of the Company's Series A Preferred Stock.

Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

General

The primary function of the Company is to monitor and oversee its investment in the Bank. The Company engages in few other activities, and the Company has no significant assets other than its investment in the Bank. As a result, the results of operations of the Company are derived primarily from operations of the Bank. The Bank's results of operations are primarily dependent on net interest margin, which is the difference between interest income on interest-earning assets and interest expense on interest-bearing liabilities. The Bank's income is also affected by the level of its noninterest expenses, such as employee salaries and benefits, occupancy expenses and other expenses. The following discussion reviews material changes in the Company's financial condition as of March 31, 2012, and the results of operations for the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011.

The discussion set forth below, as well as other portions of this Form 10-Q, may contain forward-looking comments. Such comments are based upon the information currently available to management of the Company and management's perception thereof as of the date of this Form 10-Q. When used in this Form 10-Q, words such as "anticipates," "estimates," "believes," "expects," and similar expressions are intended to identify forward-looking statements but are not the exclusive means of identifying such statements. Such statements are subject to risks and uncertainties. Actual results of the Company's operations could materially differ from those forward-looking comments. The differences could be caused by a number of factors or combination of factors including, but not limited to: changes in demand for banking services; changes in portfolio composition; changes in management strategy; increased competition from both bank and non-bank companies; changes in the general level of interest rates; changes in general or local economic conditions; changes in federal or state regulations and legislation governing the operations of the Company or the Bank; and other factors set forth in reports and other documents filed by the Company with the SEC from time to time, including the risk factors described under Item 1A. of the Company's Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2011.

Table of Contents

Financial Condition

The Company's total assets increased \$528,071 (0%) from \$648,505,858 as of December 31, 2011, to \$649,033,929 as of March 31, 2012.

Interest-bearing deposits decreased \$5,587,654 (100%) from \$5,587,654 as of December 31, 2011, to \$0 as of March 31, 2012. The decrease is due to maturities during the period.

Available-for-sale securities increased \$15,353,695 (19%) from \$81,064,878 as of December 31, 2011, to \$96,418,573 as of March 31, 2012. The increase is primarily due to purchases of \$28.8 million offset by sales, maturities and principal payments received of \$13.4 million.

Net loans receivable decreased by \$18,401,573 (4%) from \$478,960,736 as of December 31, 2011, to \$460,559,163 as of March 31, 2012. The Company experienced certain anticipated payoffs of various commercial real estate loans. During the quarter, commercial real estate loans decreased \$18,781,686 (10%). Also, commercial loans decreased \$2,083,861 (2%), permanent multi-family loans decreased \$204,509 (1%), construction loans increased \$2,520,924 (6%), loans secured by owner occupied one to four unit residential real estate decreased \$386,616 (0%) and installment loans increased \$885,367 (4%). The Company continues to focus its lending efforts in the commercial and owner occupied real estate loan categories, and to reduce its concentrations in non-owner occupied commercial real estate.

Allowance for loan losses increased \$360,447 (3%) from \$10,613,145 as of December 31, 2011 to \$10,973,592 as of March 31, 2012. The allowance increased due to the provision for loan losses of \$900,000 exceeding net loan charge-offs of \$539,553 recorded during the period. Management charged off certain specific loans that had been identified and classified as impaired at December 31, 2011. See discussion under "Results of Operations – Comparison of Three Month Periods Ended March 31, 2012 and 2011 – Provision for Loan Losses." The allowance for loan losses, as a percentage of gross loans outstanding (excluding mortgage loans held for sale), as of March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 was 2.33% and 2.17%, respectively. The allowance for loan losses, as a percentage of nonperforming loans outstanding, as of March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 was 51.0% and 62.4%, respectively. Management believes the allowance for loan losses is at a level to be sufficient in providing for potential loan losses in the Bank's existing loan portfolio.

Deposits decreased \$365,210 (0%) from \$484,583,665 as of December 31, 2011, to \$484,218,455 as of March 31, 2012. For the three months ended March 31, 2012, checking and savings accounts increased by \$6.4 million and certificates of deposit decreased by \$6.8 million. See also the discussion under "Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure about Market Risk – Asset/Liability Management."

Stockholders' equity (including unrealized appreciation on available-for-sale securities, net of tax) increased \$809,821 from \$54,234,847 as of December 31, 2011, to \$55,044,668 as of March 31, 2012. The Company's net income during this period was \$834,722. In conjuction with the Series A Preferred Stock, the Company accrued \$212,500 of dividends (5%) during the period. On a per common share basis, stockholders' equity increased from \$14.07 as of December 31, 2011 to \$14.22 as of March 31, 2012.

Average Balances, Interest and Average Yields

The Company's profitability is primarily dependent upon net interest income, which represents the difference between interest and fees earned on loans and debt and equity securities, and the cost of deposits and borrowings. Net interest income is dependent on the difference between the average balances and rates earned on interest-earning assets and the average balances and rates paid on interest-bearing liabilities. Non-interest income, non-interest expense, and income taxes also impact net income.

The following table sets forth certain information relating to the Company's average consolidated statements of financial condition and reflects the average yield on assets and average cost of liabilities for the periods indicated. Such yields and costs are derived by dividing income or expense annualized by the average balance of assets or liabilities, respectively, for the periods shown. Average balances were derived from average daily balances. The average balance of loans includes loans on which the Company has discontinued accruing interest. The yields and costs include fees which are considered adjustments to yields. All dollar amounts are in thousands.

Table of Contents

	Three N	Three Months ended 3/31/2012			Three Months ended 3/31/2011			1/2011	
	Average		Yield /		Average			Yield	1
	Balance	Interest	Cost		Balance	Interest		Cost	
ASSETS									
Interest-earning:									
Loans	\$474,043	\$6,404	5.40	%	\$494,906	\$6,717		5.43	%
Investment securities	87,226	412	1.89	%	96,185	725		3.02	%
Other assets	27,772	50	0.72	%	39,527	88		0.89	%
Total interest-earning	589,041	6,866	4.66	%	630,618	7,530		4.78	%
Noninterest-earning	54,515				52,753				
	\$643,556				\$683,371				
LIABILITIES AND STOCKH	OLDERS'								
EQUITY									
Interest-bearing:									
Savings accounts	\$21,469	23	0.43	%	\$19,591	32		0.65	%
Transaction accounts	263,094	568	0.86	%	254,739	695		1.09	%
Certificates of deposit	151,856	551	1.45	%	170,386	873		2.05	%
FHLB Advances	68,050	384	2.26	%	93,050	600		2.58	%
Securities sold under									
agreements to repurchase	25,000	184	2.94	%	39,750	279		2.81	%
Subordinated debentures	15,465	140	3.62	%	15,465	207		5.35	%
Total interest-bearing	544,934	1,850	1.36	%	592,981	2,686		1.81	%
Noninterest-bearing	43,226				37,474				
Total liabilities	588,160				630,455				
Stockholders' equity	55,396				52,916				
	\$643,556				\$683,371				
Net earning balance	\$44,107				\$37,637				
Earning yield less costing rate			3.30	%				2.97	%
Net interest income, and net									
interest margin on interest									
earning assets		\$5,016	3.41	%		\$4,844		3.07	%
Ratio of interest-earning assets									
to interest-bearing liabilities		108	%			106	%		

Results of Operations - Comparison of Three Month Periods Ended March 31, 2012 and 2011

Net income for the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011 was \$834,722 and \$522,962, respectively, which represents an increase in earnings of \$311,760 (60%).

Interest Income

Total interest income for the three months ended March 31, 2012 decreased \$664,196 (9%) as compared to the three months ended March 31, 2011. For the three month period ended March 31, 2012 compared to the same period in 2011, the average yield on interest earning assets decreased 12 basis points to 4.66%, while the average balance of interest earning assets decreased approximately \$41,577,000. The Company's decrease in the average yield on interest earning assets was primarily impacted by the average yield on investments which decreased 112 basis points to 1.89% for the three months ended March 31, 2012, as compared to 3.02% during the same period in 2011. This was primarily due to a series of investment transactions in the fourth quarter of 2011 to sell certain investment securities in order to prepay \$14.75 million of repurchase agreements. The securities carried a weighted average yield of 5.00% at

the time of sale. Another factor that has negatively impacted the Company's average yield on interest earning assets during the quarter was the increase in nonaccrual loans which was \$21.5 million as of March 31, 2012, as compared to \$17.0 million as of December 31, 2011.

Table of Contents

Interest Expense

Total interest expense for the three months ended March 31, 2012 decreased \$836,161 (31%) when compared to the three months ended March 31, 2011. For the three month period ended March 31, 2012, the average cost of interest bearing liabilities decreased 45 basis points to 1.36%, and the average balance of interest bearing liabilities decreased approximately \$48,047,000 when compared to the same period in 2011. The primary reason for the significant decrease in the average cost of interest bearing liabilities was the continued decline in higher cost certificates of deposits as well as reductions in the average rate paid on transaction deposit balances. Also, the Company reduced its FHLB advances and securities sold under agreements to repurchase during the latter half of 2011. As a result, interest expense on these borrowings decreased \$311,813 (35%) for the three months ended March 31, 2012 as compared to the same period in 2011.

Net Interest Income

Net interest income for the three months ended March 31, 2012 increased \$171,965 (4%) when compared to the same period in 2011. The average balance of interest earning assets decreased by approximately \$6,470,000 less than the average balance in interest bearing liabilities decreased when comparing the three month period ended March 31, 2012 to the same period in 2011. For the three month period ended March 31, 2012, the net interest margin increased 34 basis points to 3.41% when compared to the same period in 2011.

Provision for Loan Losses

Based on its internal analysis and methodology, management recorded a provision for loan losses of \$900,000 for the three months ended March 31, 2012, compared to \$900,000 for the same period in 2011. The Bank will continue to monitor its allowance for loan losses and make future additions based on economic and regulatory conditions. Management of the Company anticipates the need to continue increasing the allowance for loan losses through charges to the provision for loan losses if anticipated growth in the Bank's loan portfolio increases or other circumstances warrant. Although the Bank maintains its allowance for loan losses at a level which it considers to be sufficient to provide for potential loan losses in its existing loan portfolio, there can be no assurance that future loan losses will not exceed internal estimates. In addition, the amount of the allowance for loan losses is subject to review by regulatory agencies which can order the establishment of additional loan loss provisions.

Noninterest Income

Noninterest income increased \$89,113 (12%) for the three months ended March 31, 2012 when compared to the three months ended March 31, 2011.

Gains on investment securities for the three months ended March 31, 2012 were \$37,529 compared to \$3,704 during the same period in 2011. Losses on foreclosed assets were \$101,109 for the three months ended March 31, 2012 as compared to \$133,987 for the same period in 2011. Gain on sale of loans increased \$84,154 (30%) for the three months ended March 31, 2012 when compared to the same period in 2011 due to increased volume in mortgage loan originations. Deposit service charges decreased \$84,141 (25%) due primarily to declines in overdraft charges, which is partially due to amendments to Regulation E regarding fees on debit card and ATM transactions.

Table of Contents

Noninterest Expense

Noninterest expense decreased \$104,716 (3%) for the three months ended March 31, 2012 when compared to the three months ended March 31, 2011.

Salaries and employee benefits increased \$69,945 (3%) for the three months ended March 31, 2012 when compared to the same period in 2011. This increase was primarily due to additions of associates throughout 2011 in the areas of human resources, information systems and risk management, as well as normal pay raises. FDIC deposit insurance premiums decreased \$69,000 for the period primarily due to the change in the assessment base and rate structure that went into effect in the second quarter of 2011. The Company also experienced a significant decrease of \$120,000 in legal expenses related to costs incurred on a few specific troubled borrowers during the prior year quarter.

Provision for Income Taxes

The increase in the provision for income taxes is a direct result of the increase in the Company's taxable income for the three months ended March 31, 2012 as compared to the three months ended March 31, 2011.

Nonperforming Assets

The allowance for loan losses is calculated based upon an evaluation of pertinent factors underlying the various types and quality of the Bank's existing loan portfolio. When making such evaluation, management considers such factors as the repayment status of its loans, the estimated net realizable value of the underlying collateral, borrowers' intent (to the extent known by the Bank) and ability to repay the loan, local economic conditions and the Bank's historical loss ratios. The allowance for loan losses, as a percentage of nonperforming loans outstanding, as of March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 was 51.0% and 62.4%, respectively. Total loans classified as substandard, doubtful or loss as of March 31, 2012, were \$36.6 million or 5.63% of total assets as compared to \$32.9 million, or 5.08% of total assets at December 31, 2011. Management considered nonperforming and total classified loans in evaluating the adequacy of the Bank's allowance for loan losses.

The ratio of nonperforming assets to total assets is another useful tool in evaluating exposure to credit risk. Nonperforming assets of the Bank include nonperforming loans and assets which have been acquired as a result of foreclosure or deed-in-lieu of foreclosure. All dollar amounts are in thousands.

	3/31/2012	12/31/2011	12/31/201	0
Nonperforming loans	\$21,532	\$17,002	\$23,012	
Real estate acquired in settlement of loans	9,427	10,012	10,540	
Total nonperforming assets	\$30,959	\$27,014	\$33,552	
Total nonperforming assets as a percentage of total assets	4.77	% 4.17	% 4.91	%
Allowance for loan losses	\$10,974	\$10,613	\$13,083	
Allowance for loan losses as a percentage of gross loans	2.33	% 2.17	% 2.54	%

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Liquidity refers to the ability to manage future cash flows to meet the needs of depositors and borrowers and fund operations. Maintaining appropriate levels of liquidity allows the Company to have sufficient funds available for customer demand for loans, withdrawal of deposit balances and maturities of deposits and other liabilities. The Company's primary sources of liquidity include cash and cash equivalents, customer deposits and Federal Home Loan Bank of Des Moines borrowings. The Company also has established borrowing lines available from the Federal

Reserve Bank which is considered a secondary source of funds.

Table of Contents

The Company's most liquid assets are cash and cash equivalents, which are cash on hand, amounts due from financial institutions, and certificates of deposit with other financial institutions that have an original maturity of three months or less. The levels of such assets are dependent on the Bank's operating, financing, and investment activities at any given time. The Company's cash and cash equivalents totaled \$35,708,676 as of March 31, 2012 and \$26,574,082 as of December 31, 2011, representing an increase of \$9,134,594. The variations in levels of cash and cash equivalents are influenced by deposit flows and anticipated future deposit flows, which are subject to, and influenced by, many factors.

The Bank's capital ratios are above the levels required to be considered a well-capitalized financial institution. As of March 31, 2012, the Bank's Tier 1 leverage ratio was 10.57%, its Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio was 13.44% and the Bank's total risk-based capital ratio was 14.70% - all exceeding the minimums of 5%, 6% and 10%, respectively.

With regards to the securities sold to the Treasury under CPP, if the Company is unable to redeem the Series A Preferred Stock within five years of its issuance, the cost of capital to the Company will increase significantly from 5% per annum (\$850,000 annually) to 9% per annum (\$1,530,000 annually). Depending on the Company's financial condition at the time, the increase in the annual dividend rate on the Series A Preferred Stock could have a material adverse effect on the Company's liquidity and net income available to common stockholders.

Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

Asset/Liability Management

The goal of the Bank's asset/liability policy is to manage interest rate risk so as to maximize net interest income over time in changing interest rate environments. Management monitors the Bank's net interest spreads (the difference between yields received on assets and paid on liabilities) and, although constrained by market conditions, economic conditions, and prudent underwriting standards, the Bank offers deposit rates and loan rates designed to maximize net interest income. Management also attempts to fund the Bank's assets with liabilities of a comparable duration to minimize the impact of changing interest rates on the Bank's net interest income. Since the relative spread between financial assets and liabilities is constantly changing, the Bank's current net interest income may not be an indication of future net interest income.

As a part of its asset and liability management strategy and throughout the past several years, the Bank has continued to emphasize the origination of short-term commercial real estate, commercial business and consumer loans, while originating fixed-rate, one- to four-family residential loans primarily for immediate resale in the secondary market.

The Bank constantly monitors its deposits in an effort to decrease their interest rate sensitivity. Rates of interest paid on deposits at the Bank are priced competitively in order to meet the Bank's asset/liability management objectives and spread requirements. The Bank believes, based on historical experience, that a substantial portion of such accounts represents non-interest rate sensitive core deposits.

Interest Rate Sensitivity Analysis

The following table sets forth as of March 31, 2012 management's estimates of the projected changes in net portfolio value ("NPV") in the event of 100 and 200 basis point ("bp") instantaneous and permanent increases and decreases in market interest rates. Dollar amounts are expressed in thousands.

Table of Contents

BP Change	Estimat	ed Net Portfolio	NPV as % of PV Assets			
In Rates	\$ Amount	\$ Change	% Change	NPV Ratio	Change	
+200	56,932	(4,999)	-8.1 %	8.83 %	-0.56 %	
+100	59,311	(2,620)	-4.2 %	9.10 %	-0.29 %	
NC	61,931	-	0.0 %	9.39 %	0.00 %	
-100	64,977	3,046	4.9 %	9.74 %	0.35 %	
-200	70,469	8,537	13.8 %	10.45 %	1.06 %	

Computations of prospective effects of hypothetical interest rate changes are based on an internally generated model using actual maturity and repricing schedules for the Bank's loans and deposits, and are based on numerous assumptions, including relative levels of market interest rates, loan repayments and deposit run-offs, and should not be relied upon as indicative of actual results. Further, the computations do not contemplate any actions the Bank may undertake in response to changes in interest rates. For further discussion of the Company's market risk, see the Interest Rate Sensitivity Analysis Section of Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations included in the Company's 2011 Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Management cannot predict future interest rates or their effect on the Bank's NPV in the future. Certain shortcomings are inherent in the method of analysis presented in the computation of NPV. For example, although certain assets and liabilities may have similar maturities or periods to repricing, they may react in differing degrees to changes in market interest rates. Additionally, certain assets, such as adjustable-rate loans, have an initial fixed rate period typically from one to five years, and over the remaining life of the asset changes in the interest rate are restricted. In addition, the proportion of adjustable-rate loans in the Bank's portfolio could decrease in future periods due to refinancing activity if market interest rates remain steady in the future. Further, in the event of a change in interest rates, prepayment and early withdrawal levels could deviate significantly from those assumed in the table. Finally, the ability of many borrowers to service their adjustable-rate debt may decrease in the event of an interest rate increase.

The Bank's Board of Directors (the "Board") is responsible for reviewing the Bank's asset and liability management policies. The Board meets quarterly to review interest rate risk and trends, as well as liquidity and capital ratios and requirements. The Bank's management is responsible for administering the policies and determinations of the Board with respect to the Bank's asset and liability goals and strategies.

Item 4. Controls and Procedures

(a) The Company maintains disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Exchange Act")) that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in the Company's Exchange Act reports is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC's rules and forms, and that such information is accumulated and communicated to the Company's management, including its Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

The Company conducted an evaluation, under the supervision and with the participation of the Company's management, including the Company's Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the Company's disclosure controls and procedures. Based on this evaluation, the Company's Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that the Company's disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of March 31, 2012.

(b) There have been no changes in the Company's internal control over financial reporting during the quarter ended March 31, 2012 that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company's internal control over financial reporting.

Table of Contents

PART II

Item 1.Legal Proceedings

None.

Item 1A.Risk Factors

Not applicable.

Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds

The following table summarizes the Company's repurchase activity regarding its common stock during the Company's first quarter ended March 31, 2012.

ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

				(c) Total Number	(d)
				of	Maximum Number
	(a) Total	(b) Ayaraga	Shares Purchased	of Shares that	
Period	Number of Shares Purchased		b) Average Price Paid	as Part	May
renou				of Publicly	Yet Be Purchased
			per Share	Announced	Under the Plans
				Plans or	or
				Programs (1)	Programs
January 1, 2012 to January 31, 2012	-		-	-	188,736
February 1, 2012 to February 28, 2012	-		-	-	188,736
March 1, 2012 to March 31, 2012	670	\$	8.53	670	188,066
Total	670	\$	8.53	670	

⁽¹⁾ The Company has a repurchase plan which was announced on August 20, 2007. This plan authorizes the purchase by the Company of up to 350,000 shares of the Company's common stock. There is no expiration date for this plan. There are no other repurchase plans in effect at this time.

Item 3.Defaults Upon Senior Securities

Not applicable.

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures

Not applicable.

Item 5.Other Information

None.

Item 6.Exhibits

- 10.1 Written Description of 2012 Executive Incentive Compensation Annual Plan President and Chief Executive Officer* (1)
- 10.2 Written Description of 2012 Executive Incentive Compensation Annual Plan Chief Financial Officer* (2)
- 10.3 Written Description of 2012 Executive Incentive Compensation Annual Plan Chief Operating Officer*
- 10.4 Written Description of 2012 Executive Incentive Compensation Annual Plan Chief Lending Officer* (4)
- 10.5 Written Description of 2012 Executive Incentive Compensation Annual Plan Chief Credit Officer* (5)

- 10.6 Form of restricted stock award agreement President and Chief Executive Officer
- 10.7 Form of restricted stock award agreement Executive Officers

Table of Contents

- 11. Statement re: computation of per share earnings (set forth in "Note 6: Income Per Common Share" of the Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statement (unaudited)
- 31(i).1 Certification of the Principal Executive Officer pursuant to Rule 13a -14(a) of the Exchange Act
- 31(i).2 Certification of the Principal Financial Officer pursuant to Rule 13a 14(a) of the Exchange Act
- 32.1 CEO certification pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350
- 32.2 CFO certification pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350

- (1) Filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed by the Registrant on February 2, 2012 and incorporated herein by reference.
- (2) Filed as Exhibit 10.2 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed by the Registrant on February 2, 2012 and incorporated herein by reference.
- (3) Filed as Exhibit 10.3 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed by the Registrant on February 2, 2012 and incorporated herein by reference.
- (4) Filed as Exhibit 10.4 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed by the Registrant on February 2, 2012 and incorporated herein by reference.
- (5) Filed as Exhibit 10.5 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed by the Registrant on February 2, 2012 and incorporated herein by reference.

^{*}Management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement

Table of Contents

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Guaranty Federal Bancshares,

Inc.

Signature and Title Date

/s/ Shaun A. Burke May 14, 2012

Shaun A. Burke

President and Chief Executive

Officer

(Principal Executive Officer and Duly Authorized Officer)

/s/ Carter Peters May 14, 2012

Carter Peters

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)